November 4, 2015

Mr. Clece Aurelus, P.E.

Engineering Support Services Manager
City of Hollywood

Department of Public Utilities

1621 N. 14th Avenue

Hollywood, Florida 33022

RE: LIFT STATION A-6 UPGRADE
CITY OF HOLLYWOOD PROJECT NO. 15-8061
CTA PROPOSAL No. 2015-504.402

Dear Mr. Aurelus:

We are pleased to submit this proposal for Professional Consulting Services in
connection with the Lift Station A-6 Upgrade. All services and terms will be per the
CRNEN THOMPSON  Original Agreement of City of Hollywood Project No. 08-1214A.

The proposed reconstruction of sanitary sewer Lift Station A6 will include replacing
the existing suction lift pump station with a new wet well, submersible pumps,
valve vault, panels and SCADA system. The new lift station will be designed to
accept City standard transfer switch for a generator. Survey will be provided by
Gibbs Land Surveying, Soil Borings will be provided by Tierra South Florida and
Electrical Engineering Services will be provided by Hillers Electrical Engineering.
& ASSOCINES INC. Specifically, our proposed scope of services and fees are as follows:

Engineers l. ENGINEERING SERVICES - CIVIL - PUMP- ELECTRICAL DESIGN
Planners

Surveyors 11 Final Civil Engineering Plans (CTA Task No. 31025)
Landscape Architects

Prepare Engineering Plans, Contract Documents and Bidding
Assistance for the removal and replacement of the existing Lift
Station A-6. Reconstruction will consist of the following:

. Demolition Plans

. Wet Well, Valve Vault, Pump and Piping Design
. Complete Restoration of disturbed area

. By-Pass Pumping Coordination and Design
LUMP SUM ceeeeeeeeieeereeecteeesvreessaeanans $17,380.64

1.2 Final Pump Design Plans (CTA Task No. 31025)
Prepare Engineering Pump Design Plans, Contract Documents and
Bidding Assistance for the new Lift Station A-6. Pump Design will
consist of the following:

. Pump and Piping Design
. By-Pass Pumping Coordination and Design

Pumps will be sized based on City of Hollywood provided
information, flow, pressure, pump manufacturer, etc.

3563 N.W. 53rd Street LUMP SUM .. $7,021.36
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-6311

(954)739-6400

Fax (954) 739-6409




















